

THIRLMERE SPORTSGROUND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

PO Box 141
THIRLMERE N.S.W. 2572
Email: phil carlyon@hotmail.com

Phone: 02-46819200
Mobile: 0402406428
Fax:

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: 11- 7 - 2016

At: Welcome Inn Hotel

Meeting Opened: 6.02pm

Apologies:

Present: President – Phil Carlyon (Thirlmere Summer Touch Association)
Treasurer – Graham Dempsey (General Community)
Committee – Trevor Cochran (Thirlmere - Tahmoor S.R.L.F.C.)
Committee – John Curley (General Community)
Committee – Greg New (Thirlmere –Tahmoor TTJRL)

Not Present: Committee – Brett Collins (Thirlmere Summer Touch)
Visitor - Scott Ford (TTJRL)

Guest:

Presidents

Report: Phil reported the gutters will be replaced in this year's council budget
Toilets have been an issue, but we are working with Danae to resolve any issues

Treasurers

Report: - Cash at Bank as at 11/7/16 2016 \$16,872.43
-

Moved by: Trevor Cochrane

Seconded by: John Curley

Booking Off.

Report: Got nothing

Confirmation

Of Minutes; Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on 13/6/16

Moved by: Trevor Cochran

Seconded by: Graham Demsey

Mail Out Nil

Mail Out: Nil

Business

Arising:

Item 28/15

General Maintenance Inspection

Trevor to look after panels missing in main field fence.

General Busines:

Item New Canteen – currently being sorted out with council. Juniors are checking their funds.

THIRLMERE SPORTSGROUND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

PO Box 141
THIRLMERE N.S.W. 2572
Email: phil carlyon@hotmail.com

Phone: 02-46819200
Mobile: 0402406428
Fax:

Inside Fence – need for a working bee.

Finals Series – Seniors may have a possible final.

Juniors Keys – Juniors need two Aligator keys

Meeting: Next Meeting will be a General election in line with council elections. A date and time to be advised

Meeting

Closed: 6.50 pm

President: *Phil Carlyon*

Secretary: *Vacant position*